
From: etcemi [etcemi@ms29.hinet.net]
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2002 11:01 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: ELECTRITECH, INC., FCC ID:QBQENERGYEYEMT02, AN02T1994

Dear Mike,

Thanks for your reviewing on our application.
Please find below for our explanation:

Question #1: Schematic Diagram is not readable.  Please provide a clear copy
of schematic diagram.
ANS: Attached please find the clear copy of the schematics.

Question #2: Two idential external photos are submitted.  Please provide
additonal photo to show the front of device.
ANS.: Please find attached photo for front view.

Question #3: User Manual does not contain information requried under 15.21
of FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual.
ANS.: Please find attached file  for added page for FCC statement.

Question #4: Request for confidentiality box is checked on the TCB
application form.  However, in the file titled Authorization.  Two idential
agency authorization letter are included.  Please provide a request for
confidentiality letter and indicate which documents are to be withheld from
public disclosure.
ANS.: Attached please finsd the letter requesting confidentiality on schematics
and block diagram.

If you have any further questions, please kindly let me know.

Best regards,

K. C. Chen
ETC/EMC Department II
  ----- Original Message -----
  From: Mike Kuo
  To: K. C. (E-mail) ; Will Yauo (E-mail)
  Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2002 2:26 AM
  Subject: FW: ELECTRITECH, INC., FCC ID:QBQENERGYEYEMT02, AN02T1994

  -----Original Message-----
  From: CERTADM
  Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2002 11:24 AM
  To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
  Subject: ELECTRITECH, INC., FCC ID:QBQENERGYEYEMT02, AN02T1994

  Notice_content
   -------------
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

  Best Regards

  Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
  The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
  on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
  information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
  application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
  that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
  Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
  the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


